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Matt Rappaport 

From: Matt Rappaport

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 10:34 PM

To: 'melsheimer@fr.com'; 'mcnabnay@fr.com'; 'mukherji@fr.com'; 'bruce@fr.com'

Cc: Eolas

Subject: Eolas - Go Daddy Source Code Inspection

Attachments: Eolas - Go Daddy Source Code Production; Re: Eolas: Go Daddy Source Code Production
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3/7/2011

Counsel for Go Daddy, 
  
Pursuant to ¶ 13(b)(vi) of the Protective Order, Eolas hereby provides notice of inspection of Go 
Daddy's source code on February 22-23, 2011 and identifies the following persons as those who 
will perform the review: Harish Daiya and Shahzeb Akhtar. 

Per section 13(a) of the protective order, Eolas expects that the code requested for production 
in my December 26, 2010 email (correspondence reattached hereto) will be available.  We are in 
receipt of your January 14, 2011 email addressing some of these issues -- however, as we have 
not heard from Go Daddy regarding the production of representative versions of source code for 
the accused websites, we expect all versions of code for the accused websites over the damages 
period to be produced. 

Eolas understands that Go Daddy's source code is available for inspection at Fish & Richardson's 
offices, located at 1717 Main St, Dallas TX. 

In advance of the review, please ensure that the source code review tools provided by Eolas have 
been loaded onto the computers that will be used to access the source code. Please also provide 
the name of an on-site contact for our review. 

Thank you, 
  
  
Matt Rappaport | Attorney | McKool Smith 
300 W. 6th Street, Suite 1700 | Austin, TX 78701 
telephone: 512/692-8754 | fax: 512/692-8744 
mrappaport@mckoolsmith.com 
  
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: 
  
The information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail is SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT and ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT PRIVILEGE and is CONFIDENTIAL.  It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above.  You are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution, copying, use or reliance upon the information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail by or to 
anyone other than the addressee designated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender by reply immediately.  Any e-mail erroneously transmitted to you should be immediately destroyed. 
  


